
From: Janis Offermann
To: "Lassell, Susan"; "Havelaar, Christiaan"
Cc: "Nicholson, David"; Laurie Warner Herson; "Risse, Danielle"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Time Estimate
Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 4:31:00 PM

Hi, all
Just to let you know that I talked with Laverne today on my out to the field.  He hadn’t read through
my entire email yesterday, but he was aware of it.  He said he would talk with Andrew today and let
me know if there were any continuing issues.
 
Danielle and Laurie, for your awareness, Andrew, the GIS guru at Yocha Dehe, still was not happy
with the GIS data that ICF sent to him. 
 
Hopefully we will not hear more about this in the near future.  I will let you know what, if anything, I
hear from Laverne.
Thanks
janis
 
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:25 AM
To: 'Lassell, Susan' <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>; 'Havelaar, Christiaan' <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>
Cc: 'Nicholson, David' <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Time Estimate
 
Hi, Susan
I am preparing a response to Andrew, and including a cc to Laverne.  I can follow up with a call to
Laverne. The last time I talked with Laverne about this same issue, he talked with Andrew and then
deferred to Andrew’s request for additional data.
 
I would like to clarify, though, that there is actually some clean up that needs to be done.  For
example, some of the project descriptions currently do not match the site in that particular line.  It
appears that, in some instances, a project description auto-populated for sites that it doesn’t pertain
to.  I corrected that when I noticed it, but I can’t say that I caught them all.  Other fields need to
similarly be checked. That being said, I certainly won’t commit to Andrew that this kind of clean up
will occur any time soon.
Thanks
janis
 

From: Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:08 AM
To: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; janis@horizonh2o.com
Cc: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Time Estimate
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I’d even say that it’s not a matter of budget available to ‘clean up’ existing data, and let’s be sure
that we don’t feed into Andrew’s misdirection. There is no additional data to be populated, and no
further proofing of the existing data.
 
What Dave was referring to, with a verb that Andrew took the wrong way, is the future phased
identification work that includes re-locating previously recorded sites/isos.
 
I’m not suggesting that we should continue the email thread and try to explain this. In fact, I’d prefer
that there are no further emails that exclusively include Andrew from YDWN; it would be better if
Janis talks with Laverne and then follows up with an email to Laverne to capture what they agreed to
(ideally that YDWN has what they requested) and cc’ Andrew, Danielle, and Laurie. Then be sure to
file that email in the Sharepoint record of communications.
 
Susan
 
SUSAN LASSELL | +1.916.231.7612 direct | +1.415.238.9086 mobile
 
Please note: I will be out of the office and offline May 23 – June 3

 

From: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:51 AM
To: janis@horizonh2o.com
Cc: Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>; Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
Janis,
Can you talk to Andrew about what we agreed to provide him with in March? He seems to have
forgotten and is being aggressive about it. We don’t currently have the green light or budget to get
the data to a state that would please him so I’d rather not receive weekly curt emails asking when
the data will be “finalized”.
Thanks
 
 
 
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: Re: Time Estimate
 
So you are still "proofing" the data, but you "completed the ask"? 
 
Which is it? How can it be the work complete if you haven't double checked the data? I am
thoroughly confused.
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For the records with no description, it would be appropriate/ standard procedure to have a reason
why there is no data there. I.E "blank record," "could not locate," "record unavailable," etc as
opposed to leaving it blank. This strikes me as sloppy work.
 
 
 

On May 11, 2022, at 9:38 AM, Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com> wrote:

﻿ [Warning External Sender]

Hey Andrew,

Looking over the email chain leading up to this additional isolate analysis it looks like
we completed the ask.   Going forward I’ll need Janis’s and Christiaan’s input.

Thanks,
Dave
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:30 AM
To: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: Re: Time Estimate
 
Ok. I wasn't aware of the process. You didn't compile the data. Janis did. Got it. 
 
I guess we will consider this a first draft. When will you expect this to be finalized?
 

On May 11, 2022, at 9:21 AM, Nicholson, David
<David.Nicholson@icf.com> wrote:

﻿ [Warning External Sender]

Hi Andrew,

Confirmed the information that Janis provided for the isolates is in the
ResourceNotes column.

There are a number of ResourceNotes entries that are blank for a variety
of reasons, most of which relate to GIS locations have no resource label or
labels that have no pdfs, or maybe there’s an issue with the actual pdf
itself.  All are expected to be proofed as we work through the various
phases of this project.
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I’ll go ahead and let Janis follow on any additional questions you have on
the work she did, and I’ll jump in where I can help.

Thanks!
Dave

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: Re: Time Estimate
 
No. 
 
I'm wondering why 40 of the isos don't have descriptions still and are
blank. Several say prehistoric and have records cited. 
 

On May 11, 2022, at 8:59 AM, Nicholson, David
<David.Nicholson@icf.com> wrote:

﻿ [Warning External Sender]

Hey Andrew,

Janis’s descriptive comments were added to the Resource
Notes column.

Does that answer your question?

Thanks,
Dave

 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 8:21 AM
To: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
First issue I see is that 40 of the records still have no
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description. Is this just an oversight, or is there an
explanation? Several of them I can see have records cited,
some don’t. If you could please explain. Thank you.
 

From: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 6:46 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
[Warning External Sender]

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the Sites Resource GIS joined with the current
Site and Isolate Attribute data.

I’ve cleaned up the GIS layers here, removing redundant and
unused fields which should make the data easier to work
with
(Sites_Yochadehe_Sites_ISOs_CLEANED_20220510.gdb.zip). 
 That said, I’ve also included the data with none of the fields
removed
(Sites_Yochadehe_Sites_ISOs_RAW_20220510.gdb.zip).

We’re proofing the data as we go, and if you identify
particular issues feel free to periodically forward us any
notes with their matching GIS labels and we’ll apply them to
our data.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions,
Dave

 

 

From: Nicholson, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:51 AM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
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Hi Andrew,

This is getting finalized today and when I return to my
computer after business hours I will forward to you.

Thanks and sorry for the delay,
Dave

 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
When can we expect to receive this data? I would hope that
this a top priority for you all given the extensive delays.
 

From: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:18 PM
To: janis@horizonh2o.com; Havelaar, Christiaan
<Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; Andrew Cherna Jr
<ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
[Warning External Sender]

Hello,

I needed to go out to the field and will get back to this on
Friday.

My apologies,
Dave
 

From: Nicholson, David 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:28 PM
To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh2o.com>; Havelaar,
Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
Hey guys,
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I will try to wrap this up tomorrow.  I will keep you posted.

Thanks,
Dave

 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 1:27 PM
To: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
Cc: Nicholson, David <David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
Hi, Andrew
Clearly we did not get these data to you last week.  We
apologize for that, but the GIS staff got pulled into the
current geotechinical work that is being done for Sites. 
However, we are planning on getting the data to you this
week.
As always, thanks for your patience.
janis
 

From: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 11:22 AM
To: ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
Cc: janis@horizonh2o.com; Nicholson, David
<David.Nicholson@icf.com>
Subject: RE: Time Estimate
 
Andy,

We will have the updated deliverable to you on April 27th.
Let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
 
Christiaan
 
 
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:17 AM
To: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>
Cc: janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: Time Estimate
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Christiaan,
 
Just looking for a time estimate on the isos shapefile
deliverable for us please.
 
Thank you,
 
Andy Cherna
GIS Analyst
 
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
o 530.796.2805 |  c 530.723.2076 |
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
www.yochadehe.org
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message
and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and
may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information
and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, use,
dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.
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